

DELE MECH. & MOTORS NIG. ENT.

SPECIALIZED ON TOYOTA, HONDA & NISSAN



TOYOTA

OFFICE ADDRESS:

Gbagyi Villa Opposite
Ejeg Filling Station, Behind Tipper Garage
Express Sabon Tasha, kaduna

Cash/Credit Sale Invoice

No. 5153

NAME C & I LEASING PLC.

KM 65965 CODE

L.P.O NO. KRV 200 RD

Date: 28TH December, 2022

QTY	DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS	AGREED	AMOUNT
	CHANGE RADIATOR		65,000 ✓
	ENGINE OIL		15,000 ✓
	OIL FILTER		3,000 ✓
	LABOUR		8,000 ✓
			# 6100
			27'8"
			\$839
			+ 177
			+ 137
			# 237,

TOTAL #91,000

AMOUNT IN WORDS NINETY-ONE THOUSAND NAIRA ONLY

THANKS FOR YOUR PATRONAGE

Customer's Sign:

Manager's Signature

SPECIALIZED ON TOYOTA, HONDA & NISSAN



Commented [1]:

OFFICE ADDRESS:

Gbagyi Villa Opposite
Ejeg Filling Station, Behind Tipper Garage
Express Sabon Tasha, kaduna

TOYOTA

03176568149

118106563002

08025473332

Cash/Credit Sale Invoice

No. 5144

KM

CODE

L.P.O NO. KRV 299 RD

Date: 18TH December, 2022

[illegible]

- TOTAL #35,000

AMOUNT IN WORDS (AGREED) TWENTY-THREE THOUSAND NAIRA ONLY

THANKS FOR YOUR PATRONAGE

Customer's Sign:

Manager's Signature

SPECIALIZED ON TOYOTA, HONDA & NISSAN



Commented [1]:

TOYOTA

08176568142
08106563002
08025473332

NO.5709

L.P.NO. KRD 299 RD

Date. 26th November, 2022.

[illegible]

- TOTAL #29,000

AMOUNT IN WORDS :

Manager's Signature

THANKS FOR YOUR PATRONAGE.

SPECIALIZED ON TOYOTA, HONDA & NISSAN



Commented [1]:

OFFICE ADDRESS:

Gbagi Villa Opposite
Eget Filling Station, Behind Tipper Garage
Express Sabo Tasha,
Kaduna South.

TOYOTA

08175568149

08106563002

08025473332

Cash/Credit Sale Invoice

NO.5715

NAME: C & I LEASING PLC

KM 653 571 CODE;

L.P. O. NO. KRD 299

Date. 1st December, 2022.

[illegible]

- TOTAL #181,000

AMOUNT IN WORDS :.

Customer's Signature

Manager's Signature _____

THANKS FOR YOUR PATRONAGE.